Dear 5ill, .
1'11 keep this correspondence in a folder on ny desk so that Jamie can be
familiar with it when she is back,

45 of now I 11 be away from Frederick for nedical consultations only twice this
month, on the 12tha for the entire day and probably on the 19th, for the morning.
The latter is in Vashisgton. I'm driven there by local mediesl transportation and
they bring me back. If you should plan %o coue up and that day is convenient for
you I can let the driver retwrn to Frederick as soon as I'm delivered for the cardio-
vascular consultation in Northwest if you want to talk while you drive up here. I'm
not assuming this, merely sugesting it to save Your time if it is what you have
in mind. Otherwise I've no plans to be away.

Jeide could not ﬁﬂﬂ what I'n sure I have, duplicate coplss of the Crauford
records. I do not now recall where we searched other than my office file. It nay
be filed, if ashe has not checked there, in the file in +he basenment thet includes
my Bay correspondence and what I used in the draft of a new book I had tc lay aside.
1t nay also be under Sausages and Egzaa rather than the reverse. I have a clear
recollection I may not have mentioned to Jamie of sending copdes to Wayme Chastain
through Phil Moss. My recollection is that the FHL did not find Crawford immediately,
that he wasn t in the usual sense "muhadup”mdth;tt!ﬂ.ammlmwthmughﬂw

aunt he was 8ith. I'm pretty sure it was not in Jowers' place and that the aunt and
Cravford were cooperative.

Ifuwmacheckndoutothechmmrmatt}m%n“ougehmm. I have no
recellection of it. I'm inclined to believe not.

Fortlmmntlaasmyouamcormtinamt}mtt}wmudnotcheckout
the lMustung's rear tires. I have no independent recollection of this now. I do know
that there was considerable checldng on the tires and the battery, xtending into Mexico.
I agree it would Jave been odd to overlook those tires, particularly if the atory Ray
told me is in Huiedzwriting. Then 1t would be exceptional, I think, Checking the records
cduld take much tine because it would include the HQ records and thoze of at least
Aﬂanta,ﬂmphisandLoaAnaalm.Theyammpéedmﬂfmthamnf the car.

1 have no independent knowledge of Esquivel's height and weight. I lost interest
inhinwhml'dmangadforlmztomeetwith&;dandmeat-ﬂud'smqmatandt}m&ad
changed hiss mind, I even had us at the Dygar Bowl game as guests!

You refer to what you describe as Jensen's incredible statement, that they could
place Jinmy "in the motel" om 4pril 3 and 4, Tou do not say what motel. I prusume you
mean the Hebel, If so 1 donlt find this odd becsnse he shecked in the 3rd and out the
4ths what I remenber believing was odd was that he was at th: DeSoto and moved at 41.
If they connect Jimuy with the records they place him there and I bedieve they didthis
that way. Byt maybe I do not understand you. Were not these records used at the voir dire?

College resumed today and we have a foreenst of heavy snow tiis evening and night.
I presume that when Yamie is settled in she'1] resume what she had on hand when she left.
I do not presune this will be immediately but I'm sure it will be soom.

In there any other way in vhich I might help you with the egg8 and sauaage nan?
Not that I see any simificunce in s for L éo not. I don't have Chastain's
address but Moss is P.0.Box 40803, em Memphis 38104, He can alsc put you in touvh with
Chastain, a really vy nice guy who g0t p'ed of?f at me over the businsss. If they
did not discard whit I sent they still have 1%, one or both.
Hope you hace a good year,
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Dr. William F. Pepper B STONE BUILDINGS
International Commercial Counsel LINCOLN'S INN

LONDON WC2A 3TA
Telephone: 01-831 9591/3

Mr. H. Weissberg

7627 0ld Receiver Road
Frederick

Maryland 21701

December 21, 1988

Dear Harold,

Many thanks for your notes and thoughts. I will review Jamie's work and raise
the next series of issues with her. I enclose payment for the photocopying
(which I believe is .25 x 200 copies by her report or $50.00) and will pay Jamie
directly for her work to date.

I expect to be over sometime early in the new year and will advise.

Thanks for your information re: Mark Lane's appearance. I believe it was on
the Mort Downey show. My one responsibility to James relates to the Habeas
Petition Appeal and possible evidentiary hearing. I have no illusions about
either James or Mark.

A couple of points for your reflection, if I may: 1) was Crawford picked up in
the street or in Jim's Grill itself, following a phone call? 2) Did anyone ever
check out the other transfers in Troop B at the Baton Rouge Barracks? 3) Does it
not seem odd that FBI forensics on the Mustang covered everything except the rear
tire? 4) What do you make of S.A.C. Jensen's incredible statement, at one point,
that they could place James in the Motel on April 3 and April 4? and 5) Do you
have any way of knowing whether the official height and weight statistics for
Esquivel are accurate?

Many thanks,

Kind Regards,

(Dr.) W. F. Pepper




